## OC PTA General Membership Meeting January 10th, 2024

Meeting called to order by K. Grim at 6:07pm at the OCPS.

## In Attendance:

Katie Grim, President
Stephanie Foglio, Vice President - PS and Financial Review Chair
Samantha Leonard, Recording Secretary
Sandra Heng Han, Treasurer
Dale Braun, Bylaws Chair
Kelly D'Agostino, Accessibility Chair
See attached sign in sheets

**Minutes:** S. Leonard presented the 11/15/23 minutes which were read aloud. On motion by S. Leonard and seconded by K. Grim the minutes were approved unanimously.

## Financials:

S. Han presented the financial report as of 12/29/23, S. Han motioned to approve, K. Grim seconded, unanimously approved.

## **Topics/Discussion/Approvals:**

- 1. Introduction of the Interim Superintendent Terry Crowley
- 2. Grant approvals previously made by the board discussed. Grants approved include the 5th grade field trip to the Camden aquarium, 6th grade field trips to the Franklin Institute and CMC zoo, and buses for the primary school field trip grade K-3rd.
- 3. Past and Future Events Discussed
  - a. Dodgeball Held Nov. 10th, but interrupted by evacuation due to a smoke smell.
     4th and 5th grade finished in school, 6th, 7th, and 8th had their games on Dec.
     15th
  - b. Movie and Bowling Day over winter break was a success, 58 movie tickets sold and 18 bowling lanes.
  - c. Shoe Tying Clinic at PS huge thank you to the high schooler, OCPD and OCFD for helping, the kids had a great time and many successfully learned to tie their shoes!
  - d. Secret Santa chairperson Holly Buck reported a wonderfully successful event with well over \$3000 in sales at each school. Santa Bucks were provided for any student who needed assistance, over \$100 in santa bucks was given away. Thank you to all volunteers, the kids had a great time.
  - e. PS Holiday Craft Holly Buck reported, the kids did 5 crafts and had a great time, we had HS and parent volunteers, and about 70 kids attended.

- f. 4th and 5th grade Movie Night S. McAllister and J. Leuvchuk chaired the event, the kids watched Christmas Chronicles and made Reindeer food and had a wonderful time.
- g. Breakfast with Santa sensory friendly time was 8-8:30 am and the event was until 11:30 am, K. Janto volunteered her time and took photos of the kids with Santa which she emailed, a continental breakfast was provided, kids decorated cookies and made picture frames. Kids were free and adults paid \$5. Families loved the event and hope to see it every year.
- h. Jilly's Arcade Day Next one scheduled for January 22nd, 12:30-4pm, \$15 for 2hrs of play, concessions available for purchase.
- i. OCPS Valentines Craft scheduled for Feb 9th
- j. PS Book Fair Scheduled Feb 12-16th profits to give teachers money for classroom books, the teachers and admin will get an advanced preview, hoping to provide family and parent shopping hours, looks to be a great event.
- k. Donuts with Grown Ups Feb 14th at the PS 8am until school starts, free for kids and \$5 for Adults
- IS Book Fair March 18th 22nd, the fair will be divided into 4th and 5th grade and 6th/7th/8th, teachers and admins will be provided a preview of books, parents can request kids not attend the fair.
- 4. Yearbook A. Juegl will be collecting photos from room parents
- 5. K. D'Agostino for the Accessibility committee, trying to make sure every student can enjoy our events, please contact her with any ideas.
- 6. L. Oliver gave an update on Sun and Fun and will need volunteers.
- 7. Meeting was opened to member comments.

Meeting adjourned by K. Grim at 6:35pm.

Respectfully submitted by

Samantha Leonard